
Crazy 1921 

Chapter 1921: Tell the truth 

 

“””Waa?”” ” 

“Zhao Yu’s sudden arrival gave Xiao hang a big scare. He had already raised his gun, but when he saw 

that it was Zhao Yu, he quickly put his gun away. ” 

“””Zhao … Zhao Yu?”” “”You scared me!”” Xiao hang said in a trembling voice, clearly surprised. Where 

did you come from?”” ” 

“At that moment, the atmosphere in the car was heavy. The secret agents looked at Zhao Yu in shock. 

Xiao hang’s words were echoing in their minds. ” 

Zhao Yu was scarier than a ghost! 

“With Zhao Yu’s intrusion, the signal that had been cut off earlier was restored to normal. It felt as if all 

the signals had been cut off by Zhao Yu’s strong aura. ” 

“””Hmph,”” Zhao Yu snorted coldly. He stretched out his hand and placed it on Xiao hang’s 

back.””Leader Xiao, why do I feel like you’re not here to be a bodyguard?”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Xiao hang’s face was already covered in cold sweat. He rolled his eyes and hurriedly 

said,””yes, yes, this is called security work. It’s a bit of a stretch to call it a bodyguard!”” ” 

“””Other than you, we also have to protect the entire Special Investigation Group … ” 

“””Hmm …”” Xiao hang was obviously a little guilty.””After all, the lost hand case and the devil case are 

all related to your Special Investigation Group …”” ” 

“””Oh, no!”” Xiao hang suddenly remembered something and quickly clarified,””I forgot that the lost 

hand case has nothing to do with the Special Investigation Group. But since they are your team 

members, you have to protect them …”” ” 

“””Alright, stop pretending!”” Zhao Yu’s expression changed, and he asked fiercely,””don’t you know 

what I do for a living? What’s the use of playing these little tricks with me? ” 

“””Tell me, is your main mission to monitor me?”” ” 

“Bada, an agent in the front seat trembled slightly, and the monitor in his hand fell to the ground. ” 

“””Hehe, hehehe …”” Xiao hang quickly said with a smile.””Detective, what are you saying?”” Didn’t li 

Jing already tell you? We’re here to protect you! ” 

“””You see …”” He pointed to the agents in the car. “”We were just doing an environmental assessment 

to ensure your safety …”” ” 

“””Cut the crap!”” Zhao Yu pulled a long face and grabbed Xiao hang’s collar.””There’s no need for 

secret services to mobilize so many people for such a small matter Korea. ” 



“””When Li Jing talked to me on the phone, she avoided the important questions on purpose. She didn’t 

answer any of the questions I wanted to ask, and she told me a lot of things I didn’t want to know! ” 

“””Don’t you think that you’re the same as your girlfriend? Ever since you appeared, you’ve never told 

me the truth!”” ” 

“””Zhao Yu, this … This is …”” Xiao hang tried to break free from Zhao Yu’s grip, but he couldn’t move 

him. He had no choice but to explain,””you’re thinking too much.”” ” 

“””I’m only following orders to protect you, don’t try to do anything to me …”” ” 

“””Little guy,”” Zhao Yu roared fiercely,””do you still want to have a taste of what it was like when we 

were in Feng ping? Do you think that you can beat me after practicing for so long? ” 

“””Come on,”” Zhao Yu pointed outside the car,””let’s go out and practice!”” ” 

“””Don ‘t, don’ t, don’t …”” Xiao hang’s face turned green. If he had made a mistake the first time in 

Feng ping, then through the subsequent interactions, Xiao hang had long been convinced of Zhao Yu’s 

ability and admitted that he was inferior. ” 

“Therefore, Xiao hang resisted with all his might and was in a very sorry state. ” 

“””Xiao hang,”” Zhao Yu said, putting his arms around Xiao hang’s neck.””Tell me the truth. Did you 

come to Yaoming to find me because of Ding Lan?”” ” 

“””Hurry up and tell me!”” Zhao Yu’s eyes were bloodshot.””Did something happen to Ding Lan?!”” He 

asked. ” 

“””This …”” Xiao hang didn’t answer, but Zhao Yu could see the clues from his instantaneous reaction. ” 

It seemed that her words had hit Xiao hang’s weak spot. 

“””Hurry up and speak!”” ” 

Zhao Yu suddenly pulled Xiao hang into his arms. Xiao hang’s face turned red. 

“””Hey, let go, let go!”” The two secret agents in front of him were anxious and quickly shouted at Zhao 

Yu. ” 

“However, Zhao Yu ignored them and turned on the video call function on his phone. He then connected 

to Li Jing’s phone. ” 

“With a beep, the video call was connected, and Li Jing’s voice came from the phone.””Zhao Yu, what’s 

wrong? this …”” ” 

“Soon, Li Jing saw Xiao hang’s Red face through Zhao Yu’s phone. ” 

“””Officer li,”” Zhao Yu threatened,””if you don’t tell me the truth today, I’ll have some fun with your 

boyfriend. Watch how I torture him!”” ” 

“””Wu…Wuwuwu …”” Xiao hang couldn’t speak. He slapped Zhao Yu, but Zhao Yu wouldn’t let go. ” 



“””Stop! Stop!”” Li Jing panicked and immediately shouted,””Zhao Yu, you’re crazy! Why did you do 

this? you’ll be fired for breaking the rules!”” ” 

“””Is that so?”” Zhao Yu shouted coldly,””if you don’t tell me the truth, then I might not just be violating 

discipline! Come, I’ll show you a live broadcast of Zhao Yu’s murder scene. “” ” 

“””Stop, stop!”” The agents in the car saw that Xiao hang was about to suffocate. In a moment of 

desperation, they took out their pistols and pointed them at Zhao Yu. ” 

“””Come on!”” Zhao Yu was being unreasonable. He glared at her and roared,””if you have the guts, 

shoot immediately! Let’s die together!”” Shoot!”” ” 

“””You … Quickly … Quickly stop!”” Li Jing saw that Xiao hang was about to give in and finally gave 

in.””Okay, okay, Zhao Yu, I’ll tell you, I’ll tell you,”” she said quickly.””Do you want to know about Ding 

Lan?”” ” 

“””Alright, I’ll tell you. Something has indeed happened to Ding Lan!”” ” 

“Hearing this, Zhao Yu was stunned. He let go of Xiao hang, who quickly came out from under Zhao Yu’s 

armpit, gasping for breath. Seeing that Xiao hang was fine, the agents quickly put down their guns. ” 

“””AI!”” Li Jing sighed and said helplessly,””although I expected you to have such a big reaction, I didn’t 

expect you to find out so quickly!”” ” 

“””That’s right. I sent Xiao hang there not only to ensure your safety, but also to make sure that you 

don’t know about Ding Lan’s disappearance, in case … In case …”” ” 

“””To prevent me from going crazy?”” Zhao Yu felt his blood boiling, and a sharp pain in his heart.””Tell 

me, Ding Lan … What happened?”” What’s wrong with her?”” ” 

“””A few days ago, Ding Lan was sent to execute an undercover Mission in Libya, but she didn’t return 

on the mission’s final day. We still haven’t contacted her.”” ” 

“””How long has it been?”” ” 

“””It’s been 11 days since the start of the mission,”” Li Jing replied.””If we count from the agreed date, 

it’s only two days. ” 

“””So, we can’t be sure when she got into an accident …”” ” 

“””Two days,”” Zhao Yu recalled,””it was the day you asked me to go to Korea to solve the case!”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Li Jing admitted.””At first, we didn’t think it was that complicated. We just thought that a 

Korea imposter wanted to take the opportunity to destroy our cooperation with the Korean side. ” 

“””But, ever since the headless female corpses case, everything has changed …”” ” 

“””Headless female corpses case …”” Zhao Yu felt heavy-hearted again. ” 

“””After the headless female corpses case appeared, we immediately contacted the Korean authorities. 

We thought that the case would be related to the cooperation between our two countries, but we didn’t 



expect that …”” Li Jing paused for a moment, then said cautiously,””this body … Could be that of Gong 

Jie’s Ding Lan!”” ” 

 

Chapter 1922: I want to buy a ticket 

 

“””Not only does she look like Ding Lan …”” Li Jing’s voice became weak.””The Korea autopsy also found 

a mini locator in the right arm of the body. This locator is specially used by our special agents!”” ” 

“””We’ve seen the serial number … We’re sure that this is Ding Lan’s locator …”” ” 

Bang! 

“Zhao Yu threw a punch at the car door, causing a part of the hard door to break. The agents in the car 

were so scared that they kept quiet out of fear. ” 

“””Libya …”” Zhao Yu gritted his teeth and asked Li Jing,””what is that place?”” ” 

“””Libya’s capital,”” Xiao hang explained.””Ding Lan has always been a Special Agent for North Africa 

…”” ” 

“””North Africa? So far away? What was her mission?”” Zhao Yu asked again,””why do you need to 

hide?”” ” 

“””I don’t know,”” Li Jing said.””I don’t have the authority to know. It should be related to the 

information trade …”” ” 

“””You knew it was dangerous.”” Zhao Yu clenched his fists.””Why did you still send her?”” ” 

“””These are normal missions …”” Li Jing said.””Ding Lan is our best agent in North Africa. She’s usually 

the one who carries out these kinds of missions! ” 

“””Although we need to hide, the mission itself is not particularly dangerous! Ding Lan must have been 

attacked!”” ” 

“””Of course there’s a specific target!”” Zhao Yu’s eyes were bloodshot as he said excitedly,””otherwise, 

he wouldn’t have come to Korea to imitate … Imitate …”” ” 

“Zhao Yu couldn’t continue to say the words “”headless female corpse.”” ” 

“He really couldn’t imagine that one day, he would have to face such a cruel reality. The person closest 

to him had actually become a victim, a cold corpse … ” 

“””At first …”” Li Jing continued to explain,””we just wanted you to go to Korea to investigate the two 

cases, but when we suddenly found out that Ding Lan might have been killed in the form of a headless 

female corpse, we realized that the recent cases in Korea are definitely not as simple as they seem! ” 

“””It’s possible that the remnants of Xi Wei’s forces are looking for us for revenge. Their ultimate target 

is likely to be you and officer Miao kun! ” 



“””So … The higher-ups decided to let Xiao hang protect you, while Miao Ying will be sent to protect 

your family, to make sure nothing goes wrong!”” ” 

“””That’s right,”” Xiao hang said, nodding.””Zhao Yu, the higher-ups didn’t want to tell you the truth 

because they wanted to protect you. They were worried that if you knew that Ding Lan had been killed, 

you would do something unwise!”” ” 

“””When I first went to andu,”” Zhao Yu gritted his teeth and said,””Ding Lan called me and said that Xi 

Wei’s remaining forces had been wiped out by londee and his men …”” ” 

“””But there’s been no news of the fake Simone you mentioned,”” Li Jing said.””This time, she might 

have set a trap in Korea!”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Xiao hang said, nodding.””This is clearly a trap. Zhao Yu, we can’t just walk into it with our 

heads down!”” ” 

“””Air tickets!”” Zhao Yu said stiffly. ” 

His meaning couldn’t be any more obvious. He wanted Li Jing to help him book a ticket to Korea. 

“””Don’t mind me,”” Xiao hang said, looking at Li Jing on the phone.””Zhao Yu, there’s something you 

don’t know yet. The headless female corpse’s DNA hasn’t been tested yet!”” We can’t be 100% sure that 

the victim is Ding Lan! ” 

“””I know that your relationship with him isn’t ordinary, but you mustn’t let your emotions affect your 

decisions!”” ” 

“The strange thing was that while Xiao hang was trying to dissuade Zhao Yu, he was pointing at his own 

neck and winking at Zhao Yu. ” 

Zhao Yu was smart and immediately understood what Xiao hang meant. He wanted Zhao Yu to grab Xiao 

hang’s neck again and use him to threaten Li Jing! 

“””That’s enough, Xiao hang …”” Before Zhao Yu could respond, Li Jing waved her hand and said,””I 

know what you’re thinking, and I understand how you feel. I also know that you must be unconvinced 

and want to take revenge for Li Jing!”” ” 

“””Don’t worry, I won’t stop you! Because I feel the same way as you … ” 

“””But …”” Li Jing said,””I have to remind you that this matter is not as simple as it seems on the surface. 

In fact, it is more complicated than we thought!”” ” 

“””I’m worried that someone lured Zhao Yu there not only to take revenge, but also to have a bigger 

conspiracy! ” 

“””And the consequences of this scheme can not be predicted. The losses might even be huge, and even 

we can not afford to bear it!”” ” 

“””Cut the crap and buy the tickets!”” Zhao Yu said coldly,””I don’t care what losses there are, or what 

schemes there are. Whoever provokes me, I will definitely pay them back double! ” 



“””Officer li, don’t worry. I can make a military pledge with you. If I, Zhao Yu, can’t find the truth for you 

and the murderer, I, Zhao Yu, will never be a detective again!”” ” 

“””Zhao Yu, don’t let your emotions get the better of you,”” Li Jing said.””I just finished a meeting, and 

the higher-ups don’t want us to be afraid. Even if the Korea case is a trap, with our strength and our 

cooperation with the Korean authorities, we shouldn’t be afraid of them!”” ” 

“””This is right!”” Xiao hang said indignantly,””how dare they harm our agents? this is a blatant 

provocation! We have to let them have a taste of our power! An eye for an eye!”” ” 

“””Jing … Um, officer li,”” Xiao hang said.””Count me in!”” I’m the best fit for detective Zhao, so I’m sure 

we’ll be able to guarantee our safety. Please buy tickets for me and my team!”” ” 

“””Don’t worry,”” Li Jing said.””I’ll have to ask the higher-ups again to see if there are any new 

changes!”” ” 

“””Even if we approve of your operation, we still need to make some preparations. So, just wait for my 

news!”” ” 

“Li Jing gave Xiao hang a disdainful look and said in a low voice,””””Your acting just now was terrible …”” 

” 

“After hanging up the phone, the atmosphere in the car immediately changed. ” 

“Zhao Yu then understood that Xiao hang had just been cooperating with him. In Xiao hang’s heart, he 

also wanted Zhao Yu to know the truth as soon as possible. ” 

“””Detective Zhao,”” Xiao hang said, embarrassed.””Do you know why I’ve been depressed? I really 

can’t take this lying down! ” 

“””Actually, after we met, I wanted to find an opportunity to reveal a little to you. I didn’t expect you to 

be so capable to see through it so quickly!”” ” 

Zhao Yu patted Xiao hang’s shoulder twice to express his gratitude. 

“””But then again,”” Xiao hang said,””we can’t fight a battle we’re not confident in. Ding Lan is definitely 

more capable than I am. Even she fell for it, so we can’t be careless!”” ” 

“Zhao Yu, of course, understood all of this, but suddenly hearing that Ding Lan might have been 

murdered, he lost his mind. All he could think about was how to find the murderer and take revenge! ” 

He couldn’t wait to fly to Korea and find out the truth. His heart was filled with unsolvable hatred! 

Di di … Di di … 

“At this critical moment, Zhao Yu’s phone rang again. This time, it was cui Lizhu. ” 

“””Boss, where are you? “”Let me tell you a piece of good news,”” cui Lizhu said excitedly.””I … I might 

have made a great contribution again. I found a decisive piece of evidence in the memoir of the 

murders!”” ” 

 



Chapter 1923: great responsibility 

 

“””I…I…I …”” As soon as he entered the office, Zhao Yu saw cui Lizhu sitting in front of his desk, covering 

her heart with her hand in shock. She asked,””have I become so awesome?”” I actually saw through it 

with one glance … ” 

“””This … Where can we go to reason with this?”” ” 

“Zeng ke and ran Tao, who were standing around cui Lizhu, were also shocked. ” 

“””What’s wrong? What’s wrong?”” Zhao Yu stepped into the house and asked loudly,””what evidence 

did you find? Where’s the evidence?”” ” 

“””It’s … It’s on your computer!”” After cui Lizhu saw Zhao Yu, she was even more arrogant. She pointed 

at Zhao Yu’s computer and said,””just now … I randomly opened your computer and happened to see tu 

Qiang’s photo album … ” 

“””Boss … Take a closer look at this one. The evidence … Isn’t it obvious? It’s right here …”” ” 

“Following cui Lizhu’s instructions, Zhao Yu saw a familiar photo appear on the computer screen. In the 

photo, it was tu Qiang’s daughter, tu Wenli. ” 

“The photo was taken a long time ago. At that time, tu Wenli looked like she was about ten years old. ” 

“In the photo, the girl was standing in a garden. The flowers made the girl look exceptionally beautiful. ” 

“””Look at her watch!”” Cui Lizhu couldn’t wait to Zoom in on the photo, then pointed to the girl’s watch 

and said,””this watch is called isionen. It’s a famous Italy watch from the 1980s, but the factory has been 

out of stock for a long time …”” ” 

“Zhao Yu didn’t say anything, but continued to look at his watch. ” 

“””It’s even more valuable now because it has been out of production for many years!”” Cui Lizhu 

explained seriously,””because the production of this kind of watch is not high, and it is relatively 

unpopular, not many people collect it. ” 

“””The rarer something is, the more valuable it is now! ” 

“””I stole one in 2008. Back then, this watch was worth more than 150000 Yuan!”” ” 

“””Cui,”” Zhao Yu knocked on the table and reminded her,””get to the point!”” ” 

“””Boss, this watch is the evidence of tu Qiang’s crime!”” Cui Lizhu tapped on the keyboard and pulled 

up another photo.””Take a good look at this. Isn’t it the same?”” ” 

“””Ah?”” Zhao Yu’s eyes widened in disbelief. ” 

He couldn’t be more familiar with the woman in the new photo. It was a certain nie who had 

disappeared in Haifeng city in 1999! 



“As NIE’s disappearance case was very similar to the movie theater murder case in the memoir of the 

murder, Zhao Yu and the others thought that nie was very likely the prototype that killer X had 

compiled! ” 

“In other words, this nie could very well be one of the victims in the memoir … ” 

Zhao Yu’s eyes were wide open as he looked at the photo. He saw that Nie Li was also wearing the exact 

same Qianqian watch as tu Qiang’s daughter! 

Oh … 

“Finally, Zhao Yu understood what the evidence that cui Lizhu was talking about was! ” 

“””Boss,”” cui Lizhu said excitedly.””Now, you have nothing to say, right? “”Nie disappeared in 1999, and 

this photo is estimated to be taken between 2002 and 2004. This watch is very beautiful, and tu Qiang 

might have given this watch to his daughter …”” ” 

“””Is that so?”” Ran Tao raised an objection.””Isn’t it just a red strap? There didn’t seem to be anything 

special about it. What if tu Qiang had only bought this watch for his daughter? ” 

“””It’s the same watch. There’s a big possibility, right?”” ” 

“””That’s easy,”” Zeng ke said.””As long as we can find the watch and test it, we’ll know everything!”” ” 

“””It can’t be?”” Cui Lizhu didn’t believe him.””Do you mean that there’s still information about me on 

the watch?”” That was more than 20 years ago!”” ” 

“””It won ‘t,”” Zeng ke said confidently.””You see, this watch strap is made of metal. If someone wears it 

for a long time, there will definitely be a piece of his leather sample in the hinge of the watch strap, 

which will not be erased even after many years!”” ” 

“””Can’t … Can’t I even shower? Or … Have you changed the watch?”” ” 

“””You can’t even wash it,”” Zeng ke replied, then asked cui Lizhu,””did you know that this watch is 

waterproof?”” ” 

“””I don’t think so …”” Cui Lizhu said, shaking her head. ” 

“””Even if that’s the case, no one would wash their watch often,”” Zeng ke said, pointing to the watch 

on his wrist.””Don’t be fooled by the watch’s tight and fine appearance. There are many invisible gaps 

on the strap, and these gaps will also retain the information of the wearer. So, even if the watch has 

been changed …”” ” 

“””Waa!”” Ran Tao clapped his hands.””If that’s the case, as long as we find this watch, we might be 

able to find decisive evidence that will make tu Qiang plead guilty?”” ” 

“””If we can find my fingerprints on this,”” Zeng ke said,””then even if tu Qiang doesn’t plead guilty, we 

have enough to Sue him!”” ” 

“””The point is,”” cui Lizhu frowned and said,””can we still find this watch?”” ” 

“””Alright!”” Ran Tao said,””didn’t you say that tu Qiang’s daughter is abroad? I’ll contact her then!”” ” 



“””I … I’ll go talk to Ms. Xie.”” Zeng ke looked at Zhao Yu and said,””I think that if this watch really 

belongs to the victim, then tu Qiang may have kept the belongings of other deceased victims!”” ” 

“””If we can find these relics, it will be irrefutable evidence!”” ” 

“””Then …”” Cui Lizhu pointed at the computer and said,””I’ll flip through tu Qiang’s photo album to see 

if I can find anything else.”” Hurry up and send me the memoir and photos of the other victims, the 

more the better …”” ” 

“””Good! “”I’ll send it to you, and …”” Zeng ke said,””I’ll tell officer Wang later that I think it’s necessary 

for us to contact his family and ask them about the origin of the watch.”” ” 

“Ran Tao looked at Zhao Yu and said,””our boss always says that even if there’s only one percent or one 

thousandth of a chance, we must fight for it!”” ” 

“””I’m going to apply for a search order now to search the law firm tu Qiang used to work at and the 

house he used to live in. I’ll see if I can find more clues! ” 

“””I don’t believe that we can’t solve this memoir of a murder case, even though we’ve seen such a big 

scene in the video murder case! ” 

“””Right? Boss?”” ” 

“Looking at Ran Tao’s determined eyes, Zhao Yu didn’t say anything, but his face showed a hint of relief. 

” 

“Seeing the excellent performance of his team members, he finally felt relieved. ” 

“He knew that even if he wasn’t there, his team members would definitely be able to seriously 

investigate until the killer’s diary was revealed. ” 

“””What’s wrong, boss?”” Ran Tao didn’t know what was going on, so he asked again,””what do you 

think of this? What else was there to miss? Can you give me some pointers?”” ” 

“””Mm … Sure! “”Good, good …”” Zhao Yu glanced at the team members and said,””you guys do well! 

This is not bad!”” ” 

“””Yi!”” Cui Lizhu was the best at reading people’s expressions. She immediately looked at Zhao Yu and 

asked,””what do you mean? It doesn’t sound like you! What … Are you going to leave?”” ” 

“After cui Lizhu said that, everyone stopped what they were doing. ” 

“At that moment, Wu Xiumin also walked into the office. As soon as she saw Zhao Yu, she immediately 

said,””Team leader, you’re all here! It just so happens that I have something to tell you about the 

interrogation. I think we still have a few plans to try …”” ” 

Di di … Di di … 

“At that moment, Zhao Yu’s phone rang. He saw that Xiao hang had sent him a short message.””The 

tickets have been bought. We’re leaving immediately!”” ” 



“After seeing the message, Zhao Yu walked forward and patted Wu Xiumin on the shoulder.””Sis Wu, I 

have an important mission at the last minute and need to leave immediately! ” 

“””I’ll leave the memoir of the murder case to you! Do it beautifully and don’t embarrass the great 

detective Zhao!”” ” 

“””You?”” Wu Xiumin was surprised.””Where are you going? Oh …”” ” 

“After asking, Wu Xiumin realized that Zhao Yu’s mission was top secret, so it was not convenient to ask. 

” 

“””Are you really leaving? Are you in such a hurry?”” Cui Lizhu was obviously reluctant to leave. ” 

“””Xiao Cui,”” Zhao Yu gave her a thumbs up,””you did a great job with the watch. Cooperate with sis 

Wu and solve the case as soon as possible!”” ” 

“Then, without waiting for his team members to say anything else, Zhao Yu turned and left the office. ” 

 

Chapter 1924: all-out war? 

 

“The memories were hazy, and the past events were still vivid in his mind … ” 

“Outside the airport in Morocco, he first met Ding Lan.”” ” 

“””Actually … I should call you brother-in-law …”” ” 

“A smile as beautiful as a flower, a refreshing beauty … ” 

“In the desert of Western Sahara, there was a Dragon and three phoenixes. Zhao Yu used the black bugs 

to scare the beautiful women, but it backfired and he was beaten up. ” 

“””You’re still my sister-in-law!”” Zhao Yu complained to Ding Lan,””you’re the one who hit me the 

hardest!”” ” 

“””Can’t you tell?”” “”If I hadn’t rushed to the front and hit you, you would’ve been torn to pieces by the 

two of them. I’m protecting you …”” Ding Lan said calmly. ” 

“It was just a joke, but the memories were endless … ” 

“After leaving on the helicopter, Zhao Yu had no choice but to handcuff Ding Lan. ” 

The worry in Ding Lan’s eyes was something that he could never forget the moment he closed his eyes … 

The last time he had spoken to Ding Lan was when he was investigating the ghost king case in western 

Sichuan. 

“””Yo, yo, yo …”” Ding Lan whined over the phone.””Do I have to come to you for something?”” Can’t I 

even have a heart-to-heart talk with brother-in-law?”” ” 

“Sure, sure, why can’t we have a heart-to-heart talk? ” 



Let’s … Let’s have a good talk … 

“At that very moment, Zhao Yu, who was sitting on the plane, was filled with grief and indignation. He 

did not expect that phone call to be a farewell … ” 

“At that moment, Zhao Yu was in a private jet prepared by secret services, flying directly from Yaoming 

to Seoul. ” 

Along with Zhao Yu were Xiao hang and his capable men. 

“After what Zhao Yu had done, secret services changed their cautious decision and agreed to let Zhao Yu 

go to Seoul to investigate. ” 

“At the same time, they also actively contacted the Korea authorities. The Korean authorities agreed to 

send police officers to cooperate with Zhao Yu, and also granted him many necessary privileges. ” 

“It was said that since the three cases, the Korea authorities were also in a terrible fix. The victims of the 

three cases might all be important personnel in China. They also hoped to find out the truth as soon as 

possible to avoid international disputes. ” 

“However, despite the positive attitude of the Korea side, Xiao hang was not interested in it. ” 

“He believed in the saying ‘one has to rely on himself’ and felt that working with hanfang couldn’t be too 

close. If a powerful enemy set a trap for them, they might use the Korea side, so they couldn’t get too 

close to them. ” 

“Zhao Yu was no longer a rookie. He now knew how international cooperation worked. Even though he 

had been blinded by hatred, the good habit he had developed over a long time allowed him to calm 

down very quickly. ” 

“At that moment, he forcefully suppressed his memories of Ding Lan and began to read up on relevant 

information, actively making preparations. ” 

“This feeling was different from the past. Zhao Yu could already smell the scent of blood. The 

appearance of the “”kun”” hexagram indicated that his trip to Korea this time would definitely have a lot 

of accidents. He had to be on his guard and deal with them with all his might! ” 

…… 

“Three hours later, the plane successfully landed at Seoul Airport. ” 

“In the past, when Zhao Yu and Miao kun went to Fiji to participate in a detective salon, they had 

transferred from here, but they had never left the airport. So, in a sense, this was his first time Korea. ” 

“However, due to his special purpose, Zhao Yu spent three thousand points to upgrade his invisible 

detector the moment he got off the plane. ” 

“It expanded the range, extended the time of use, and enhanced the effect. ” 

“This way, if anyone tried to follow or eavesdrop, he would know in advance. ” 



“In addition, Zhao Yu also put the commonly used devices into the commonly used device bar and made 

all the necessary preparations. ” 

“After completing the immigration procedures, Zhao Yu and his team had just walked out of the airport 

when they met the Korean representative who came to welcome them. ” 

“A man and a woman came to greet them. Both of them were wearing police uniforms. The man was 

handsome and tall, while the woman was handsome and petite. The two of them looked like the male 

and female leads in a Korean drama, and they were particularly eye-catching. ” 

Tsk tsk … 

“Seeing that the other party had sent a handsome man and a beautiful woman to pick him up, Zhao Yu’s 

good impression of them immediately dropped. ” 

“The impact of this mission was huge. If the other party really took it seriously, they should have sent 

older, more mature police officers to handle it. ” 

“Moreover, this case was very dangerous. Not only were the handsome men and beautiful women 

wearing police uniforms, but they were also afraid that others would not know that they were police 

officers. Such a low-level mistake was really not flattering. ” 

“However, the two police officers were very enthusiastic and took the initiative to greet Zhao Yu. They 

even introduced themselves in Chinese. The man said, ” 

“””Hello, my name is Park Hyun-ho, the chief of the Seoul Police Department. I’ve long heard of your 

name, it’s an honor …”” ” 

“The woman’s Chinese pronunciation was not very standard, and there was some Korean mixed 

in.””Hello, Hello, I’m Li Zhen Zhu, the director of the intelligence Department of the Seoul Police 

Department. Nice to meet you, I’d like to learn …”” ” 

Di di … Di di … 

“Before Zhao Yu could shake hands with the two, his phone suddenly rang. ” 

He opened it and saw that it was an unfamiliar number from overseas. 

“In such a precarious situation, Zhao Yu naturally had to pick up the phone. So, he quickly gestured to 

the two handsome men and beautiful women, then ran to a corner and picked up the phone. ” 

“””Hey…Zhao Yu, what’s wrong with you?”” A low voice suddenly came from the phone,’who told you to 

go to Korea? Are you stupid? Didn’t I tell you? That was a trap, a trap!”” ” 

“Zhao Yu could tell that the person on the phone was his father-in-law, Miao kun. ” 

“However, although Miao kun was excited, he kept his voice very low. It was obvious that it was not 

convenient for him to speak. He could also hear the sound of a car horn. It seemed that Miao kun was 

using a public phone in the downtown area. ” 

“””You still say it!”” Zhao Yu was also full of complaints.””Where did you go? Why can’t I contact him?”” 

” 



“””Of course,”” Miao kun said.””I’ve been being hunted down!”” I almost lost my life …”” ” 

“””What? Pursue and kill?”” Zhao Yu was dumbfounded.””Chased by who?”” ” 

“””How would I know?”” Miao kun was exasperated.””My Manor in New Zealand was attacked. If I 

hadn’t run away quickly, I wouldn’t have been able to call you now!”” ” 

“””Zhao Yu, someone is already starting a war with us, and you’re still foolishly walking into the trap? Do 

you know how much danger you’re in right now?”” ” 

“””Don’t you know?”” Zhao Yu asked,””the latest headless female corpse that appeared might be Ding 

Lan!”” ” 

“””I know, I know …”” Miao kun paused for a moment, then said,””but, have you ever thought that if 

even Ding Lan was killed, then the enemy is definitely not someone you can handle! ” 

“””If I’ve already lost my goddaughter, I don’t want to lose you as my son-in-law as well!”” ” 

“As Miao kun was speaking, Zhao Yu couldn’t help but look around. Suddenly, he felt as if the sky was 

overcast and the atmosphere was heavy. ” 

“In the distance, Xiao hang was still talking to two Korea police officers out of courtesy. However, the 

two Korean police officers kept looking in his direction … ” 

“””Zhao Yu, you still don’t understand how dangerous the situation was,”” Miao kun said.””I only 

realized how serious the situation was after the attack, do you know that? ” 

“””I said before, Lee Bencheng is missing?”” ” 

“””En!”” Zhao Yu frowned.””What’s the matter?”” ” 

“””It’s not just li Bencheng who went missing!”” Miao kun said,””Juliet, Jake, Yusoff, and sai wanbach, I 

can’t get in touch with any of them!”” ” 

 

Chapter 1925: lost contact 

 

“””What? “”This …”” Zhao Yu was very surprised.””You can’t contact all of them?”” ” 

“””After the detective salon, we set up an emergency contact method, just in case,”” Miao kun 

explained.””In case of an emergency, we can still contact each other. ” 

“””But I’ve tried everyone’s communication methods, and I can’t get in touch with them …”” ” 

“Juliet … Can’t be contacted either?”” Zhao Yu couldn’t believe it. “”She’s in a high position in France, 

could it be …”” ” 

“””I can’t say for sure. In any case, I can’t contact him!”” Miao kun said,””alright, don’t worry about it. 

Just take care of yourself first! ” 



“””Listen to me, Zhao Yu, this is beyond your imagination. Korea has become a big pit. Don’t jump into 

it, just go back!”” ” 

“””But,”” Zhao Yu said stubbornly,””I can’t just leave Ding Lan alone!”” ” 

“””Aiyo, how can you still be so stubborn at a time like this?”” “”Ding Lan …”” Miao kun said 

anxiously.””She’s the bait they gave you to lure you over!”” Don’t be fooled!”” ” 

“””Wait a minute, father-in-law …”” Zhao Yu seemed to have heard something, so he asked in a 

hurry,””tell me first, where are you now? Are you safe?”” ” 

“””Aiyo, don’t kick me and make me worry!”” Miao kun said,””look at the caller ID on your phone. Do 

you know the International number? ” 

“””I’m London now!”” ” 

“””What? London?”” Zhao Yu was surprised.””What were you doing London?”” ” 

“””I’ll meet up with bacary later to talk about that woman!”” Miao kun replied. ” 

Bacary … 

“Zhao Yu remembered that bacary was the head of the United Kingdom Intelligence Agency that he had 

met on the Island of Miracles. He used to be a member of the detective salon, and had been saved by 

Grimm. ” 

“””I want to …”” Miao kun said in a low voice.””I want to confirm with them whether Xi menna is still 

being held there!”” ” 

“””Xi menna?”” Zhao Yu quickly asked,””you suspect that Xi menna has already run away? Did she do all 

these things?”” ” 

“””It’s hard to say,”” Miao kun said.””A starving camel is still bigger than a horse. Although Xi Wei’s 

remaining forces have been exhausted, who knows what other tricks he might have up his sleeve! ” 

“””I came to London this time to see if there’s anything wrong with Xi menna. I also wanted to see what 

she’s up to and see if she has any other plans. ” 

“””It’s better if they’re just hiding, but if they’ve already been caught or killed, then it’s really bad! ” 

“””We have to prepare for battle as soon as possible …”” ” 

“””Okay,”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””father-in-law, don’t worry! Leave the matters in Korea to me. I’m 

just hoping that it’s a trap set by the enemy!”” ” 

“””You little brat, you can’t always be like this! Don’t forget, you’re not alone. You can’t risk your life just 

because you want to!”” Miao kun cursed,””why don’t you listen to me? Why did they let you take the 

risk when they knew it was a trap?”” ” 

“””Alright, father-in-law, don’t think too much about it.”” Zhao Yu said confidently,””give me your 

contact information. Once I find anything, I’ll let you know as soon as possible!”” ” 



“””Alright, I’ll send you the number when I get it,”” Miao kun said.””You must be careful.”” He then 

added. ” 

“After sighing, Miao kun finally hung up the phone. ” 

Tsk tsk … 

“Zhao Yu thought back to the conversation he had just had, and had a strange feeling in his heart. He 

felt that his father-in-law seemed to know something, but had not explained it to him. ” 

Was he attacked? United Kingdom? Bacary? Xi menna? 

“Why did he suddenly run so far from New Zealand? If he was being hunted down, why didn’t he go 

home first? why did he have to go to United Kingdom first? ” 

“Also, did this matter have anything to do with Xi menna? Did Xi Wei’s remaining forces really have that 

much ability? ” 

“And why did he lose contact with Jessica, Juliet, li Bencheng, and the others? Did they all get killed by Xi 

menna? ” 

It was really … 

“In an instant, Zhao Yu felt a sense of crisis, as if a storm was brewing. ” 

“Just then, before Zhao Yu could put down the phone, Xiao hang ran over to him in a panic. ” 

“””Zhao Yu, Zhao Yu …”” Xiao hang said excitedly to Zhao Yu, holding his mobile phone.””The DNA 

comparison results are out. The headless female corpse is not Zhenzhen Ding Lan!”” ” 

…… 

“An hour later, at the autopsy Department of the Seoul Police Department, Korea. ” 

“Looking at the headless female corpse lying on the autopsy bed, Zhao Yu felt that she looked like his 

sister-in-law, Ding Lan, no matter how he looked at her body, skin, or any other characteristics. ” 

“However, the DNA results showed that The Headless Woman was not Ding Lan. ” 

Then … Who was she? 

“””Officer Zhao,”” officer Park, who was proficient in Chinese, explained to Zhao Yu,””our DNA data was 

extracted from different parts of the body, so there is absolutely no mistake. ” 

“””Now, we have sent the original data to the Chinese side and asked you to assist in the investigation of 

the deceased’s identity. On our side, we are also comparing it with the database …”” ” 

Tsk tsk … 

“Zhao Yu tried hard to recall every detail of his time with Ding Lan, but he couldn’t remember if Ding Lan 

had any special birthmark or hairpin on her body that could be used to compare with what he was 

seeing now. ” 



“However, he could still remember that Ding Lan’s right arm and back had been burned by gunpowder 

when he and Ding Lan broke out of the prison. ” 

“However, he wasn’t sure if he had fully recovered after such a long time. ” 

“Now, he carefully examined the body in front of him, but he did not find any burn marks. ” 

Could it be that … It really wasn’t Ding Lan? 

Then why … 

Zhao Yu tried hard to recall what had happened and suddenly realized another possibility. 

“In the kun-kan hexagram, there was a kan hexagram that represented a woman, but it didn’t 

necessarily correspond to his sister-in-law, Ding Lan. ” 

“Cui Lizhu had found the watch in tu Qiang’s daughter’s photo. Could it be that the woman represented 

by the kan hexagram wasn’t Ding Lan, but tu Qiang’s daughter? ” 

“If that was the case, then … Could it be that Ding Lan was not killed? ” 

But … Why did he lose contact with her? 

What … What was going on? 

“””Team leader Zhao,”” Xiao hang said as he entered the room, holding the mini locator he had found in 

the deceased’s body.””I just checked it. This thing does belong to Ding Lan!”” There’s a serial number on 

it, so it can’t be forged …”” ” 

“””Tsk tsk …”” Zhao Yu creased his eyebrows and said,””so, by leaving the headless female corpse to us, 

they want to tell us that Ding Lan is in their hands?”” ” 

“””I think so,”” Xiao hang said, nodding.””It seems that Ding Lan is still in danger!”” ” 

“””Maybe the murderer has left us some clues …”” Zhao Yu turned to the coroner and asked,””did the 

body embalming?”” ” 

“Hearing Zhao Yu’s question, officer Park quickly acted as an interpreter. The coroner nodded and 

said,””””Yes, but it was a very simple treatment. I only applied a layer of insect repellent on the bodies. 

There were no traces of the internal organs being treated!”” ” 

“””Insect repellent …”” ” 

“Zhao Yu had never heard of such a thing, but he had smelled an unpleasant smell from the body. 

Presumably, this kind of insect proof water could have some anti-corrosion effect. ” 

Hmm … 

Zhao Yu carefully examined the body and found that the condition of the body was quite different from 

the headless female corpses case that he had encountered before. 

“From this, it could be seen that even if the murderer tried to imitate the methods of the headless 

female corpses case, his methods were far from Li Fei ‘s. ” 



“Hence, Zhao Yu concluded that the murderer’s purpose was not entirely to imitate, but had another 

purpose. ” 

And this other purpose was obviously for Zhao Yu himself! 

Alright! 

“Zhao Yu rubbed his palms together and thought to himself, I’d like to see what the murderer is up to! ” 

“””You two,”” Zhao Yu stood up and said to the two Korea police officers,””now, take me to the scene! 

Maybe the murderer left something there!”” ” 

 

Chapter 1926: trap 

 

“””Mm …”” Hearing Zhao Yu’s request, Park Hyun-ho said awkwardly,””officer Zhao, the female body 

was found in Renchuan. It’s too late now. If we rush over, it’ll be dark!”” ” 

“””Yes,”” the policewoman Li Zhenzhu agreed.””We have already investigated the scene, and all the 

information has been gathered here. Look at the information, it’s the same!”” ” 

“Zhao Yu wanted to insist, but Xiao hang, who was behind him, pulled Zhao Yu aside and 

whispered,””Zhao Yu, safety first. We don’t know what’s going on right now, and if we rush out in the 

middle of the night, it’ll only increase the danger,”” ” 

“””Alright then!”” Zhao Yu understood and nodded to the two police officers.””Then, let’s look at the 

information first! Give me the information on the previous two cases as well!”” ” 

“””Okay, okay,”” Li Zhen Zhu said very politely.””Knowing that we are going to cooperate with your 

country, we have already translated all the information into Chinese in advance.”” ” 

“””Yes,”” officer Park said enthusiastically.””I’ve also prepared an office for you. If you lack any 

equipment, please let me know!”” ” 

“””Come, please!”” Li Zhenzhu pointed to the door.””I’ll Take You There!”” ” 

“Then, the beautiful police officer led the group out of the autopsy room and went to the office that 

they had prepared for Zhao Yu and the others. ” 

“Although he was in a foreign country, because of the cultural differences, Zhao Yu still felt like he was 

handling a case in China. ” 

“The office wasn’t big, but the equipment was advanced and exquisite. It was clear that the other party 

was sincere. ” 

“””Don’t worry,”” police officer Park said.””I have arranged special assistants for you. Most of them can 

understand Chinese. If you need to investigate anything, you can just give them orders!”” ” 



“””Also,”” Li Zhen Zhu pointed to the window and said,””everyone has worked hard. Our police station 

has booked a room for you at the hotel across the street. You can just show your passport at the front 

desk!”” ” 

“””The higher-ups have instructed us,”” officer Park said.””There may be unknown dangers in this case, 

so we have raised our vigilance. We will arrange for people on duty at the hotel you are staying at. 

Please rest assured!”” ” 

“””The hotel has a restaurant, Chinese, Western, and Korean,”” Li Zhen Zhu added.””Please enjoy, and 

the cost is included. Please feel free …”” ” 

The handsome man and beautiful woman kept bowing as they spoke. They were unusually polite and 

seemed very friendly. 

“However, Zhao Yu did not seem to have caught a cold. Ever since he had received Miao kun’s call, he 

had become more alert and would not trust anyone easily. ” 

“Moreover, the situation was complicated. Although it had been confirmed that the headless female 

corpse in the autopsy room was not his sister-in-law, Ding Lan, the GPS device on her body still showed 

that she was still in great danger. ” 

It was very likely that they had been controlled by unknown enemy. 

“Zhao Yu had been threatened before, so he knew how scary and helpless it was to be threatened. ” 

“If Ding Lan was already under the enemy’s control, then it was very likely that the enemy would use 

Ding Lan to make a big deal out of him. So … All the more reason for him to be mentally prepared in 

advance and try to find Ding Lan first! ” 

“Hence, throughout the entire process, Zhao Yu’s expression was serious, and he did not smile. ” 

“Next, they didn’t waste any time and started to discuss the case. ” 

“””The coroner said,”” officer Park was the first to speak,””judging from the bone structure of the 

headless female body, it should be an Eastern woman. Now that it has been confirmed that she is not a 

Special Agent of your country, we need to find out her identity urgently …”” ” 

“””But,”” Li Zhen Zhu said,””from the current database comparison, we didn’t find any relevant files. It 

seems that the possibility of the woman being a citizen of our country is not high!”” ” 

“””All three cases are related to projects between our two countries,”” Park Xianhe said.””So, I suggest 

you start with the Chinese personnel who recently entered the country or are engaged in related 

work.”” ” 

“””We’ve already done that,”” Xiao hang said.””But so far, we have not found any suspicious missing 

persons …”” ” 

“Zhao Yu looked at the case information and asked,””what about the crime scene?”” Is Renchuan far 

from here?”” ” 

“””Yes, it’s more than 40 kilometers!”” Park Xianhe replied. ” 



Zhao Yu was speechless. Was forty kilometers far? 

“””All three cases are the same.”” Li Zhenzhu understood what Zhao Yu wanted to say and quickly 

explained,””we have searched all the crime scenes, but because of the remote location, we have not 

found anything suspicious through the surveillance video. ” 

“””All three cases happened late at night, and there are no witnesses so far …”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Park Xianhe said,””the murderer’s anti-reconnaissance ability is very strong. We have 

expanded the search area …”” ” 

“””Look …”” Li Zhenzhu picked up a piece of information and handed it to Zhao Yu.””These are the fresh 

tire marks we found on the road outside of the headless female corpses case.”” ” 

“””This type of tire is called the standard tire. It is the most popular type here …”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu flipped through the case information and said,””what I can see is that the 

murderer’s modus operandi is very crude. If he was really imitating the famous cases in our country, it 

could only be considered a low-level imitation …”” ” 

“””But, their methods of avoiding investigation are more professional, so,”” Park Xianhe said,””we want 

to look at the interests and interests to find the possible murderer!”” ” 

“””Is that so?”” Zhao Yu asked,””whose cheese will the cooperation between our two countries 

touch?”” ” 

“””It’s hard to say,”” Park Xianhe said sincerely,””we have already sent people to investigate several 

similar companies in China, but with all due respect, if other companies on our side want to destroy the 

cooperation between our two countries out of jealousy, then they should first start with our companies 

and not harm your country’s negotiators …”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu nodded, feeling that what Park Xianhe said made sense. He immediately 

asked,””then … Could it be a similar foreign company?”” ” 

“””Yes, I have the same suspicion,”” Park Xianhe said.””But there is an important premise. We have to 

consider that killing people will not stop the cooperation between our two countries! ” 

“””This is the general trend. I feel that a big order of tens of billions won’t be terminated just because of 

the death of a senior employee! ” 

“””We are all ‘adults’ now. Your government must understand that a win-win cooperation will be of 

great benefit to us, too. We can not drag ourselves down! ” 

“””I can’t say that we deliberately caused the accident in our country. ” 

“””So, there must be other reasons for these three cases …”” ” 

Zhao Yu and Xiao hang looked at each other and nodded. 

“Park Xianhe’s analysis was just as they had expected. No matter how they looked at it, the case was a 

trap that was specially prepared for Zhao Yu! ” 



 

Chapter 1927: Other worries? 

 

“””Zhao Yu, Hello …”” At 10 p.m. In the office, Xiao hang reached out and waved at Zhao Yu, 

asking,””are you okay?”” Why are your eyes so straight? Are you meditating or passing away? Hey …”” ” 

“””I’m fine, I’m fine …”” Zhao Yu glanced at Xiao hang and shook his head.””What’s the matter?”” ” 

“””There’s something strange,”” Xiao hang said, frowning.””Are you sure that the person who called you 

at the airport today was officer Miao?”” Your father-in-law?”” ” 

“””Yup! What’s wrong?”” Zhao Yu asked. ” 

“””That’s strange,”” Xiao hang said.””I just spoke to the higher-ups, but why did they say that they 

haven’t contacted Miao kun yet?”” ” 

“””What?”” Zhao Yu was puzzled.””Call me when you have the time, but don’t you have time to report 

to the headquarters?”” ” 

“””Damn,”” Xiao hang said worriedly, his eyes darting around.””Why is everything so strange all of a 

sudden?”” ” 

“””Officer Miao, what are you talking about? “”According to the rules,”” Xiao hang said,””after 

something happened to him, the higher-ups should be informed immediately! ” 

“””But why …”” Xiao hang quickly asked.””Try to recall what he told you.”” ” 

“””Didn’t I already tell you? Zhao Yu turned on his mobile phone, entered his fingerprint, and handed it 

to Xiao hang.””Here’s a recording of the call. You can listen to it!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Xiao hang took Zhao Yu’s phone and went to the side to listen to the recording. ” 

“Zhao Yu quickly turned his attention to the system in his mind. It turned out that he had turned on an 

invisible drone earlier, and was looking at the images sent by the drone! ” 

“As early as when he had been in contact with the two Korean police officers at the airport, Zhao Yu had 

found the problem with his strengthened detector. The detector had captured a large number of 

electronic devices on the female police officer, Li Zhenzhu. ” 

“There was a wireless communication device, a listening device, a camera, and three pistols! ” 

A female police officer carrying so many electronic devices and three pistols couldn’t help but arouse 

Zhao Yu’s suspicion. 

“Therefore, when they interacted, Zhao Yu was more alert and concerned about her. Even though Li 

Zhenzhu was very careful, Zhao Yu was still very suspicious of her. ” 

Zhao Yu was worried that she might be a spy sent by the unknown enemy. 

“So, after Li Zhenzhu left the office, Zhao Yu used an invisible drone to follow her. ” 



“If Li Zhenzhu was really having an affair with the enemy, then it would be a point that Zhao Yu could 

make good use of. ” 

“At this moment, the drone had been following li Zhenzhen, watching her every move. ” 

“He didn’t expect this beautiful police officer’s actions to be so unexpected. After leaving the office, she 

went to the women’s washroom first, but she did not pee. Instead, she hid in a secluded corner and 

made a call. ” 

“The call was not long, ending in about ten seconds. Then, she left the washroom and met up with her 

subordinates. ” 

“The drone could only see images, not sound. Zhao Yu could only see that Li Zhenzhu then began to 

instruct her police officers, and it seemed like she was arranging security work. ” 

“After that, she drove off with several other police officers. ” 

“As the invisible drone couldn’t fly too far, Zhao Yu could only follow it to this extent. ” 

“””Tsk tsk …”” ” 

“Seeing this, Zhao Yu regretted using the invisible drone so recklessly. It was such a waste. ” 

“Although Li Zhenzhu was indeed suspicious, she had already introduced herself as the head of the 

intelligence Department. ” 

“The intelligence Division had always been mysterious, so Zhao Yu couldn’t be sure that there was 

something wrong with the beautiful police officer! ” 

“However, through the images sent back by the drone, Zhao Yu could still see that the Korea authorities 

had indeed attached great importance to the case. They had strengthened the security measures in 

every corner of the police station. ” 

It seemed that they had already thought that these three bizarre cases might just be a trap. 

“””It doesn’t make sense at all!”” At this time, Xiao hang returned Zhao Yu’s phone and said,””officer 

Miao is always so unpredictable. His mansion in New Zealand was attacked, but we, the Secret Service 

agency, had no idea. He had time to fly to United Kingdom, but he didn’t have time to call the higher-

ups. Can you explain?”” ” 

“””I’ve thought about that too. Maybe …”” Zhao Yu looked around. After making sure that no one was 

eavesdropping, he said to Xiao hang,””my father-in-law has other concerns, right?”” ” 

“””Other worries? “”Oh …”” Xiao hang was quick to react and immediately understood what Zhao Yu 

meant.””You’re saying that officer Miao is worried that our headquarters has also been infiltrated?”” ” 

“””Shh …”” Zhao Yu shushed her, then nodded and said,””it should be possible, right? From his tone, he 

seemed to be worried about something …”” ” 

“””Don’t joke around,”” Xiao hang said.””You’ve watched too many movies. Things like infiltration and 

defection can’t happen in our internal department. ” 



“””I think the problem lies with that Xi menna!”” “”I’m talking about the fake Xi menna,”” Xiao hang 

said.””Didn’t you say that you couldn’t find her after the Xiwei group was destroyed?”” ” 

“””The reason is obvious. Not only did you kill her father, you even rescued londee and destroyed their 

base. She must hate you to the core!”” ” 

“””The point is …”” Zhao Yu said worriedly,””Jake, li Bencheng, Juliet, and the others are not easy to deal 

with. No matter how powerful the fake Simone is, it’s impossible to catch them all in one go, right? ” 

“””Otherwise, she wouldn’t have spent so much effort in Morocco to kill Miao kun first!”” ” 

“””No, no, no,”” Xiao hang objected.””The difficulty of capturing and assassinating a person is different, 

especially for a master like officer Miao!”” ” 

“””But, if it’s just an assassination,”” Zhao Yu raised his eyebrows,””we should at least know the news of 

their deaths, right? Why did they disappear without a trace?”” ” 

“””Then …”” Xiao hang guessed,””we can kill them first and then collect their bodies!”” ” 

“””No, do you know how many bodyguards Jecca has?”” Zhao Yu retorted,””it’s impossible to kill Jecka 

without anyone knowing!”” ” 

“””Tsk tsk … Okay …”” Xiao hang gestured.””I think we’d better not argue for those foreigners and just 

do our job first.”” ” 

“””It’s obvious that Ding Lan was kidnapped by the murderer and could be killed at any time. We have to 

think of a solution as soon as possible, detective!”” ” 

“””Xiao hang …”” At this time, Zhao Yu suddenly waved at Xiao hang and said in a low voice,””come 

here. I have something to discuss with you …”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Xiao hang was stunned and quickly went up to Zhao Yu. ” 

Zhao Yu leaned in close to Xiao hang’s ear and whispered to him. 

…… 

“A few hours ago, Zhao Yu was talking to Miao kun at the airport. ” 

“””…Since we’re already here, let’s just take it as it is,”” Zhao Yu said over the phone.””Father-in-law, 

give me your contact information. Once I find anything, I’ll let you know as soon as possible!”” ” 

“””Alright, I’ll send you the number when I get it,”” Miao kun said.””You must be careful.”” He then 

added. ” 

“After sighing, Miao kun hung up the phone and tried to calm himself down. Then, he looked up at the 

black muzzle of the gun, which was only a few feet away from him! ” 

“””Hahaha …”” The man with the gun laughed in cold English.””Very good, Female Miao. I’m very 

satisfied with your performance …”” ” 

“””You’re sick!”” Miao kun put down his phone and complained in English,””you’re really sick. I can’t tell 

what’s the point of me calling Zhao Yu?”” ” 



“As Miao kun spoke, the others had already stepped forward and tied Miao kun’s arms behind his back. 

” 

“””Hahaha …”” The man with the gun laughed again.””Why don’t we play a game with the great 

detective?”” Hahaha …”” ” 

“””Boss!”” At this time, at the entrance of the dark hall, a man in camouflage uniform said in 

English,””the goods have arrived!”” ” 

“””Alright!”” The man with the gun smiled.””Bring him up for inspection!”” ” 

“Then, a few fully armed men brought a woman in from the door. ” 

“As the living room was dark, Miao kun could only see her silhouette … ” 

“””Ding … Ding Lan …”” Miao kun recognized her from her silhouette and rushed to her excitedly. 

However, when he saw her face clearly, he exclaimed in surprise,””why … Why is it you, Zhenzhen?!”” ” 

 

Chapter 1928: The silence before dawn 

 

“””Ouch …”” Zhao Yu’s right arm was shot by Xiao hang’s Blue syringe. He screamed in pain,””it hurts, it 

hurts, it hurts …”” ” 

“””I’m fine now!”” Xiao hang put away the syringe and explained,””this is the latest biofunction locator, 

which is worth 110000 Yuan! After half a year, it will be automatically absorbed by your body. There are 

no poison or side effects … ” 

“””With this, we can know your location at all times!”” ” 

“After saying that, Xiao hang looked at one of his subordinates. After fiddling with the phone, the agent 

handed it to him. ” 

“””Look …”” Xiao hang said.””There’s your seat! In addition, we’ve also installed other locators in your 

watch, button, and bow tie, just in case! ” 

“””And …”” Xiao hang said, pointing at Zhao Yu’s clothes.””Don’t forget to wear the bulletproof vest 

you’re wearing. It can save your life in a critical moment!”” ” 

“Zhao Yu opened his shirt and looked at the bulletproof vest inside. It felt okay, light and soft. Just from 

the outside, it couldn’t be seen as a bulletproof vest at all. ” 

“””Here …”” Xiao hang opened another backpack and said,””this is the equipment that was just 

delivered. Hold the gun!”” ” 

“””And your favorite taser gun, the one hidden in your sleeve. This time, we’ve improved the firing 

device. It can fire three Taser bullets in a row, but it’s a little troublesome to equip … ” 

“””Also … You have to be more careful. Don’t squeeze too hard, or you might electrocute yourself …”” ” 



“””Wow …”” Zhao Yu looked at the improved taser gun and said,””I’ve been in the Secret Service for so 

long, but this is the first time I feel like a Special Agent!”” ” 

“””Xiao hang, did you give me an Invisible Sports car, a laser cutter, or a gum bomb?”” ” 

“””That’s enough, boss,”” Xiao hang said, shaking his head.””Your job is to be a good detective. Solve 

the case quickly and save our sister Ding Lan. Then, our mission will be completed!”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu nodded and became serious again.””I just wanted to ask you something! Is the 

tracking device on the female corpse different from mine?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Xiao hang said, nodding.””It’s an implanted locator. Ding Lan is a senior agent who has 

completed important missions, so the higher-ups need to know her location … ” 

“””Here …”” Xiao hang pointed to his right arm.””I have one too!”” ” 

“””So …”” Zhao Yu creased his eyebrows and asked,””this locator can be taken out?”” ” 

“””Right!”” Xiao hang said,””there’s professional equipment that can take it out. Of course, you can also 

cut it with a knife …”” ” 

“””Since it’s a locator,”” Zhao Yu asked again,””does that mean that the headquarters will have the 

complete track of the locator?”” ” 

“””That’s true, but …”” Xiao hang said.””Ding Lan’s locator had been showing that she was in Libya, but 

after we lost contact with her, the signal was suddenly cut off!”” ” 

“””So …”” Zhao Yu asked,””that is to say, the murderer first caught Ding Lan, took out the GPS locator 

from her body, then sent it to Korea, which is thousands of miles away, and installed it on a headless 

female corpse. Isn’t that a little too complicated?”” ” 

“””When we checked the locator, we found that it was damaged,”” Xiao hang said.””The whole process 

might be as troublesome as you described, so now we are even more certain that it was to lure you to 

Korea!”” ” 

“””After all, the low-level lost hand case, the devil case, and the headless female corpse weren’t enough 

to lure you here, right?”” ” 

Hmm … 

“Zhao Yu didn’t say anything, but he agreed with Xiao hang. If it weren’t for Ding Lan, he wouldn’t have 

fallen into this obvious trap. ” 

“He knew that even though he had not encountered any trouble yet, it did not mean that the enemy 

had not done anything. ” 

The silence before dawn was the most terrifying! 

He needed to be 120% prepared. 

“””Okay,”” Xiao hang said, handing Zhao Yu a few magazines.””I don’t think you need to use too many 

for the time being. If there’s an attack, you don’t need to do anything. I’m here!”” ” 



“””By the way, Li Jing is now in the National affairs Department, exchanging information with the Korean 

side,”” Xiao hang said.””He’ll come to meet us tomorrow. I wonder if he’ll bring us any surprises?”” ” 

“””Did you notice?”” Zhao Yu put away the magazine and said,””the hanfang are quite nervous now. 

They must have a feeling that something big is going to happen!”” ” 

“””Yeah, no one wants to get into trouble in their own territory,”” Xiao hang said indifferently.””But I 

still say that people have to rely on themselves. We can’t rely too much on them!”” ” 

“””Mm,”” Zhao Yu nodded, then said,””tomorrow, I’m going to check the crime scenes of the three 

cases, and then go through them again according to our train of thought! ” 

“””And …”” Zhao Yu said again,””help me arrange that I need to talk to the two survivors of the lost 

hand case and the devil case tomorrow.”” ” 

“””No problem,”” Xiao hang said.””Great minds think alike. From the very beginning, I thought that we 

should start the investigation from the place where the two victims were kidnapped, not the final crime 

scene!”” ” 

“””Not bad, not bad.”” Zhao Yu gave her a thumbs up.””I heard that you and officer Li Jing are having a 

fight. Do you need me to help you two get together tomorrow?”” ” 

“””Forget it!”” Xiao hang said,””we have a class conflict. You can’t match us!”” Let’s talk business, 

detective Zhao. ” 

“””You see, we’re already working with the Korean authorities to investigate the recent immigration 

situation. If Ding Lan was really brought to Korea from North Africa, they’d have to use some illegal 

means to enter. ” 

“””We’ll work with the Korean authorities and look for her one by one. Maybe we’ll find something …”” 

Xiao hang said.””Of course, just a GPS device can’t prove that Ding Lan is in Korea. But, what if we can 

find a suspicious enemy?”” ” 

“””Yes, it’s worth a try,”” Zhao Yu said.””If the other party is really coming for me, then they must have 

made careful preparations. Maybe they are carrying weapons. Let the Korea side collect information in 

this area. Maybe we can find something!”” ” 

“””Alright,”” Xiao hang said, nodding.””Leave these things to me.”” As long as you handle the case 

well!”” ” 

“At this moment, one of Xiao hang’s men came forward and reported,””””Captain, we just received 

news that the domestic database has been compared, but there is no match for the female body!”” ” 

“””Are the fingerprints and DNA comparison completed?”” Xiao hang asked. ” 

“””Yes,”” the agent reported.””Now, we can only do a similar search to find people who might be 

related to the female corpse by blood, but it will take some time!”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Xiao hang waved his hand and exchanged a look with Zhao Yu. He then said,””it seems that 

this body has some background!”” ” 



“””We’ve ruled out the possibility that she’s not like the first two victims, who came to Korea to discuss 

cooperation. Who is she?”” ” 

“””No matter who it is, it must be very important for us to solve the case …”” Zhao Yu said, showing a 

strange expression and pouting.””Tsk tsk …”” ” 

“””What’s wrong?”” Xiao hang was more sensitive and immediately asked,””what did you think of? Or 

does Xuxu have a toothache?”” ” 

“””No,”” Zhao Yu voiced his doubts.””I suddenly thought that if they were really targeting me, then even 

though it wasn’t Ding Lan, could this female corpse have something to do with me?”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Xiao hang’s eyes lit up.””You’re a great detective with a photographic memory. If you’ve seen 

a woman with such a good figure before, you should have an impression of her, right?”” ” 

“””Ah?”” Hearing Xiao hang’s words, Zhao Yu’s eyes widened and he asked in shock,””could it be that 

ran ran is her?!”” ” 

 

Chapter 1929: The mysterious headless female corpse 

 

“Twoo’ clock at night, in the hotel. ” 

“For safety’s sake, Xiao hang had deliberately exchanged rooms with Zhao Yu. ” 

“In addition, in order to ensure Zhao Yu’s safety, whether it was the Chinese special agents or the 

Korean guards, the entire hotel had already been heavily guarded, raising the security level to the 

highest. ” 

“Even though he was safe, how could Zhao Yu sleep? ” 

“At this moment, he was lying on the soft bed, scrolling through his phone. ” 

“””Why aren’t they here yet?”” ” 

“Miao kun had said that he would send him his contact information as soon as possible, but there was 

still no news from him. ” 

Sigh … 

“My dear father-in-law, what are you up to this time? ” 

Why didn’t they contact the headquarters when they were attacked? 

“If I suddenly run to United Kingdom, what if … Tsk tsk … ” 

“Then, Zhao Yu turned on his phone and looked at the photo of the headless female corpse. In his 

memory, of all the women he had met and known, there were only two people who had such a good 

figure. One was his sister-in-law, Ding Lan, and the other was his sister-in-law, Xi menna, who he had 

met on Miracle Island! ” 



“Previously, after Xiao hang’s reminder, Zhao Yu finally thought of this point. If the headless female 

corpse wasn’t Ding Lan, could it have been Xi menna herself? ” 

“Xi menna and Ding Lan’s height, weight, and appearance were almost the same. Even though she grew 

up in the United States, she was a Chinese woman, an Asian woman … ” 

“Moreover, it was precisely because she grew up abroad that there was no information on her in the 

domestic database. ” 

“But … If the corpse was really Xi menna, it didn’t make any sense, right? ” 

“This was because he had always thought that the enemies who had set him up and lured him to Korea 

were Xi menna and her gang. If she were to die, it would not make sense, right? ” 

“Besides, Xi menna was not free. She was still being held by the United Kingdom Intelligence Agency! If 

she had already escaped from the prison, been rescued, or killed, Miao kun and the others should have 

known about it long ago, right? ” 

Then … 

“Zhao Yu’s thoughts jumped, and he quickly thought of another possibility. It was the other girl he had 

met once in the house of sins in Western Sahara, Xi menna! ” 

“According to Ding Lan’s information, the fake Simone was the real one’s sister, and her name was Tina. 

They weren’t twins, but they looked more like twins! ” 

Then … Could the headless female body be this Miss Tina? 

Was it? 

“Zhao Yu thought about it carefully and tried to recall, but he had only met this person once, so he 

couldn’t confirm her specific characteristics. ” 

“Just like Xi menna, if the female corpse was Tina, it would be inexplicable why the murderer wanted to 

kill her. ” 

Could it be … An internal conflict? 

Or was she just a useless puppet? 

It seemed like … 

“Zhao Yu had to realize that before the identity of the female corpse was confirmed, he couldn’t make 

any wild guesses. Otherwise, it might affect the direction of his investigation and cause an error in 

judgment! ” 

What if the female corpse was just a random person that the murderer had found to confuse him? 

“Right, at such an important time, he definitely couldn’t make wild guesses. ” 

Tsk tsk … 

“Zhao Yu checked his phone again, but there was still no news about Miao kun. ” 



“Miao kun was investigating Xi menena’s matter with the United Kingdom while Zhao Yu was worried 

about Miao kun’s safety, he also hoped to get accurate news about Xi menena as soon as possible. ” 

“But … It’s already so late. If the call still doesn’t come back, then it seems … Tsk tsk … ” 

“Then, Zhao Yu opened his notebook and began to organize his thoughts, recording the few clues that 

he had so far. ” 

“He had divided the current case into two parts, one was about the Korea copycat murder case, and the 

other was about the International case. ” 

“The ‘murder by imitation’ case referred to the three cases: the lost hand case, the devil case, and the 

headless female corpses case. ” 

“Zhao Yu thought that these three cases were just the beginning. Although he had come to Korea and 

fallen into their trap, it did not mean that the copycat murder case was over. ” 

After all … He had solved too many major and pending cases! 

“As for the International part, it referred to the detectives who had suddenly disappeared! ” 

“Li Bencheng, Jecca, Yusoff, Juliet, and sai wanbach were all cunning people. None of them were 

ordinary people. They had money and power. Who could make them go missing? ” 

“Or, did someone among these people betray him? ” 

“Compared to the case, this aspect was obviously scarier. This was enough to show that this mysterious 

enemy had great strength! ” 

“Hence, if Zhao Yu wanted to find out the truth, he had to start from these two parts. ” 

“Of course, apart from these two parts, Zhao Yu was most worried about the safety of his sister-in-law, 

Ding Lan, because the headless female corpses case seemed to be a warning to him! ” 

They were warning him not to do anything rash with Ding Lan in their hands! 

Tsk tsk … 

“The more quiet the enemy was, the more Zhao Yu could smell the stench of blood. ” 

Di di … 

“Just then, Zhao Yu’s phone suddenly rang, giving him a shock. ” 

Oh? 

“Zhao Yu quickly turned on his phone. He thought it was a message from his father-in-law, but when he 

opened it, he saw that it was from Zeng ke. It was a memoir about killing people. ” 

“””Team leader, after questioning my family, we confirmed that I did have such a watch back then. I 

worked in a karaoke room, and that watch was given to me by a rich man. She often showed it off, and 

she was wearing it when she went missing …”” ” 



“””We’ve also confirmed with tu Qiang’s daughter and ex-wife that the watch was indeed tu Qiang’s 

birthday gift to his daughter, tu Wenli. ” 

“””So, our suspicions should be correct. The watch that tu Qiang’s daughter was wearing was most likely 

the victim ‘s. Now, we’re just short of finding this watch …”” ” 

“””But, according to tu Wenli, because the watch broke, tu Wenli only wore it for less than half a year 

before she stopped wearing it and left it at home …”” ” 

“””Unfortunately, we searched tu Qiang’s residence but couldn’t find the watch … ” 

“””Ms. Xie is actively helping us look for it. I’ll report to you again if there’s any news!”” ” 

“””F * ck!”” Zhao Yu cursed and mumbled,””didn’t you say that the watch was quite valuable? You just 

threw it away?”” ” 

Hmm … 

“Thinking about it again, Zhao Yu was disappointed. Since the watch couldn’t be found, it was very likely 

that tu Qiang had put it away. ” 

“If the watch had been destroyed by him, then it would be a wasted effort … ” 

Sigh … 

I really didn’t expect that a memoir about killing people would be so difficult to get … 

Eh? 

“Just as Zhao Yu was feeling disappointed, he suddenly realized that the new side adventure had ended. 

” 

He opened the system and saw that he had achieved a completion rate of 517% for the kun kan 

hexagram. He had also received 10 items of different levels and more than 2000 points. 

So fast? 

“Zhao Yu recalled that when he encountered the kun hexagram in the past, it didn’t seem to end 

quickly. ” 

What was the meaning of this? 

Could it be that the so-called major event had already ended? 

“It was a new day, so he could open another hexagram. ” 

“Zhao Yu knew the nature of the system, and knew that it never played by the rules, so he didn’t bother 

to guess anything. He just casually hit the open hexagram button, and a new hexagram appeared. ” 

“In the end, three big words appeared in the middle of the interface: “”Qian Kun, kun””! ” 

 

Chapter 1930: dual kun 



 

This was amazing … 

“Looking at the heaven-defying hexagram, Zhao Yu really didn’t know what to say! ” 

“Damn it, he actually got two “”kun”” hexagrams at once. Did he have to give a prescription for a big 

event? Was this a nuclear explosion or the collapse of the universe? ” 

“Boss, Zhao Yu said to the system,””I’m really impressed!”” I’m completely convinced! ” 

“From the very beginning, I knew that this mission Korea would be a thunderclap, but I didn’t expect 

that not only did you arrange for me to have thunderclaps, but you also gave me eternal damnation! ” 

“Good, good … You’re good, you’re good … You’re awesome, you’re a little heifer, you’re awesome! ” 

“Alright, do whatever you like! ” 

“I’ll go all out, isn’t it just two “”kun”” hexagrams? ” 

What was there? 

Can you play me to death? 

To think that you could come up with this … 

“Zhao Yu complained for more than 20 minutes, cursing the system’s ancestors several times. ” 

“However, after receiving this heaven-defying divination, Zhao Yu’s mood calmed down. Before this, he 

was still worried about this and that, but now, he was actually not worried about anything at all! ” 

He already knew that what was going to come would come sooner or later. There was no point in 

worrying. 

“In any case, no matter how heaven-defying the hexagram was, he wasn’t going to leave until he found 

Ding Lan! ” 

“If he didn’t leave, he would have to face everything that was coming! ” 

“On the contrary, Zhao Yu saw more opportunities through this heaven-defying divination. ” 

“Let’s not talk about the distant future, let’s first talk about the points and props. Could he take 

advantage of this heaven-defying divination and make a good fortune? ” 

“For example, he might as well take out 10000 points and make a big bet? A bet of 1000% completion? ” 

“Once he really completed the mission, then … Wouldn’t he be able to gain the freedom to spend points 

and be able to spend them however he wanted? ” 

“Or perhaps, he could upgrade the system several times? ” 

“Zhao Yu was quite generous. Even with such a hexagram, he still wanted to take advantage of the 

situation to gain some benefits. ” 



“He clicked on the “”bet”” function and directly pressed the button representing the 1000% completion 

rate. The interface quickly popped up the points he needed to bet. ” 

“In the end, after looking at the bets, Zhao Yu couldn’t help but be greatly disappointed. The completion 

rate of the bet was 40000 points, and the odds were only 1.78. That was to say, even if Zhao Yu won the 

bet, he could only earn 30000 points at most! ” 

“However, betting on a 1000% completion rate was obviously too risky! ” 

“If he couldn’t reach that number, his 40000 points would go down the drain. Zhao Yu couldn’t accept 

that. ” 

“Therefore, he could only take a step back and check the bets from 900% to 600%. In the end, none of 

them were worth it. Either the investment was too high, or the return was too low. It was not worth the 

bet at all. ” 

Depressed. It seemed that the function of betting points would soon become a useless function. There 

was no meaning at all. 

“So, Zhao Yu rubbed his hands together and focused his attention on the selection of tools. This time, he 

had to take advantage of the rare heaven-defying divination to earn some tools. ” 

Then … What should he earn? 

“After opening the function of the device selection, Zhao Yu browsed through it and quickly fixed his 

eyes on a red device marked with the word “”special.”” ” 

“The device was called the laser booster, and the description said that after using this device, any non-

living object could be enhanced with the laser effect … ” 

“In other words, if this item was used on an ordinary sword, the sword could become a laser sword in 

Star Wars! ” 

It could easily cut through anything it touched? 

“However, it was clearly stated in the instructions that the device was ineffective against any living 

being. ” 

Oh … 

“Zhao Yu immediately understood that he could have a beam saber, but he couldn’t use it to cut people. 

” 

“Alright, I’ll choose this! ” 

“Although it couldn’t hurt people, it was still a heaven-defying divine weapon that could be used to act 

tough. ” 

“Hence, Zhao Yu immediately spent more than 7000 points and bet on a laser booster. As long as his 

completion rate was over 800%, he would be able to get one. ” 



“In addition, Zhao Yu also spent more than 4000 points, and willfully bet on the universal scope! As long 

as the completion rate exceeded 700%, he would be able to obtain … ” 

“After dealing with the system, Zhao Yu didn’t think about anything else and went straight to sleep. ” 

“He knew that he was about to encounter an unprecedented event, so he had to rest his spirit to face it 

better! ” 

“Hence, Zhao Yu decided to let it go and not think about those cases anymore. He closed his eyes and 

forced himself to sleep. ” 

“However, it was easier said than done to sleep. ” 

“After all, such a big thing had happened, and he had opened such a heaven-defying hexagram. He had 

just entered the land of dreams when he began to have an overwhelming nightmare … ” 

“The most outrageous thing was that he dreamed of a missile hitting the hotel he was staying in. In the 

blink of an eye, he was caught in a sea of fire. He wanted to wake up, but he couldn’t … ” 

…… 

“The next morning, Zhao Yu was woken up by a knock on the door. ” 

“Before he could get out of bed to open the door, the door was opened first. Li Jing, who was wearing a 

black sports suit, appeared in his room. ” 

No way? 

“Zhao Yu sat up in a daze. He rubbed his eyes, then saw clearly that the person in front of him was 

indeed officer Li Jing! ” 

“Li Jing was still as experienced as ever. Seeing Zhao Yu’s shirtless body, she didn’t even blink and sat 

directly on the sofa in front of Zhao Yu. ” 

“At this time, Xiao hang entered the room from the back and used a black electronic device to check the 

room. After making sure that there were no problems, he snapped his fingers at Zhao Yu and left the 

room. ” 

“””Officer Li, you’ve lost weight again.”” Zhao Yu didn’t know what to say.””You should gain some 

weight!”” You don’t look good if you’re too thin!”” ” 

“””Zhao Yu, let’s not waste any more time. Miao kun has gone missing again!”” Li Jing said, her face 

grim. ” 

“””What?”” Zhao Yu grinned. He felt that Li Jing’s use of the word “”again”” was quite appropriate. ” 

“””After the moroca incident, we installed the same kind of locator as Ding Lan’s on him. Our agents 

found the locator last night, but it was gone!”” ” 

“””He’s gone?”” Zhao Yu then reacted.””Where did you find the locator?”” ” 

“””In a phone booth by the River Thames,”” Li Jing said.””There was blood on the locator. It’s Miao kun 

‘s!”” ” 



“””A phone booth …”” Zhao Yu scratched his head.””That is to say, he was taken away after he called me 

yesterday? This is really …”” ” 

“””It seems like …”” Li Jing stared at Zhao Yu and said,””you’re not in a hurry. Did you know that he did it 

on purpose?”” Did he remove the locator himself?”” ” 

“””Hey, what’s the meaning of this?”” “”What?”” Zhao Yu heard something strange and asked with a 

dark expression,””are you suspecting my father-in-law of betraying us again?”” ” 

“””I’m just stating the facts. We sent someone to his residence in New Zealand, but there were no signs 

of an attack …”” Li Jing said.””If there was an attack, he should have reported it to the police as soon as 

he escaped!”” ” 

“””Zhao Yu, tell me, what is he trying to do?”” ” 

“””What is this?”” Zhao Yu was depressed.””What is he trying to do? how would I know?”” He said that 

he was going to London to see if Xi menna was still being held there. I even let you guys listen to the 

recording of his call …”” ” 

“””Speaking of which,”” Li Jing paused, then continued,””I have another piece of news to tell you! Xi 

menna has already escaped from prison!”” ” 

 

 

 


